

## HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE held in the Civic Suite, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN on Wednesday, 23 May 2018.

PRESENT: Councillors J D Ablewhite, L A Besley, E R Butler, Mrs S Conboy, D B Dew, R Fuller, K P Gulson, M J Humphrey, Dr N Johnson, J Neish, K I Prentice, T D Sanderson, R G Tuplin and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were submitted on behalf of Councillors S M Burton and C J Maslen.

### 1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN FIELD\_PAGE\_RANGE

RESOLVED

that E R Butler Councillor be elected Chairman of the Committee for the ensuing Municipal Year.

**Councillor Butler in the Chair.**

### 2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS FIELD\_PAGE\_RANGE

No declarations of interests were received.

### 3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN FIELD\_PAGE\_RANGE

RESOLVED

that Councillor J D Ablewhite be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the ensuing Municipal Year.

### 4. SECTION 106 AGREEMENT ADVISORY GROUP FIELD\_PAGE\_RANGE

RESOLVED

that Councillors S M Burton, E R Butler, D B Dew, K P Gulson, M Humphrey, C J Maslen, J Neish and K I Prentice be appointed to serve on the Section 106 Agreement Advisory Group for the ensuing Municipal Year.

### 5. TREE PRESERVATION ORDER SUB-GROUP FIELD\_PAGE\_RANGE

RESOLVED

that the Chairman of the Committee together with Councillors B S Banks, D B Dew, M Humphrey and R J West be

appointed to serve of the Tree Preservation Order Sub-Group  
for the ensuing Municipal Year.

Chairman